MEMORANDUM Bloomington Common Council-Regular Session Bloomington City Hall, 401 N. Morton Street, Bloomington, Indiana Wednesday, April 17, 2024

Meeting called to order: 6:30pm Council President Isabel Piedmont-Smith presided.

ROLL CALL

Councilmembers present: Isak Nti Asare, Courtney Daily, Isabel Piedmont-Smith, Dave Rollo, Kate Rosenbarger, Hopi Stosberg, Sydney Zulich **Councilmembers present via Zoom:** Andy Ruff **Councilmembers absent:** Matt Flaherty **City staff, officials, and guests present:** Jackie Scanlan, Stephen Lucas, City Clerk Nicole Bolden

AGENDA SUMMATION

Council President Isabel Piedmont-Smith gave a land and labor acknowledgment and summarized the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

September 24, 2003 – Regular Session October 15, 2003 – Regular Session November 15, 2023 – Regular Session December 06, 2023 – Regular Session

MOTION: Stosberg moved and Zulich seconded to suspend the rules to consider the minutes for approval. ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0. (Ruff was in the meeting but unable to connect audio)

MOTION: Stosberg moved and Rollo seconded to approve the minutes of September 24, 2003, October 15, 2003, November 15, 2023, and December 06, 2023.

There were minor corrections noted on the November 15, 2023 and December 06, 2023 minutes.

ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0. (Ruff was in the meeting but unable to connect audio)

REPORTS

Councilmembers The Mayor and City Offices Council Committees Public

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

- MOTION: Daily moved and Rollo seconded to make the following appointment(s): For the Commission on the Status of Women- to appoint Patty Moon to seat C-3. For the Traffic Commission - to appoint Bryan Woerner to seat C-1.
- MOTION: Zulich moved and Rollo seconded to make the following appointment(s): For the Parking Commission - to appoint Stephen Volan to seat C-1 and to appoint Jackson Murphy to seat C-5.

ACTION: The motions received a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

LEGISLATION FOR SECOND READING AND RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 2024-04 - A Resolution Opposing the LEAP Pipeline Water Diversion Project

MOTION: Stosberg moved and Zulich seconded that <u>Resolution 2024-04</u> be introduced and read by title and synopsis only.

ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

MOTION: Stosberg moved and Rollo seconded to adopt Resolution 2024-04.

MOTION: Asare moved to limit presentation and debate on <u>Resolution 2024-04</u>. There was no second for the motion.

ACTION: The motion to adopt <u>Resolution 2024-04</u> as amended received a roll call vote of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain: 1 (Rosenbarger).

<u>Ordinance 2024-07</u> – To Amend the City of Bloomington Zoning Maps by Rezoning a 138.51 Acre Property from Planned Unit Development (PUD) and Residential Medium Lot (R2) to Planned Unit Development (PUD) and to Approve a District Ordinance and Preliminary Plan - Re: S. Weimer Road (Sudbury Partners LLC, Petitioner)

MOTION: Stosberg moved and Rollo seconded that the Common Council adopt the following procedure for consideration of the proposed <u>Ordinance 2024-07</u>:

1. The Council will consider <u>Ordinance 2024-07</u> over multiple meetings. The Council introduced the ordinance and held a first reading on April 10, 2024. The Council will hold a second reading tonight, April 17, 2024, when it will discuss the item for the first time. The Council will hold a third reading on May 1, 2024, when it will begin consideration of any reasonable conditions, hold additional discussion, and decide whether subsequent readings are necessary. If prepared to do so, the Council may also take final action on May 1, 2024.

2. The order of business for April 17 will be as follows:

Order of Business	<u>Time Limit</u>
- staff presentation and petitioner statement;	90 minutes total
- Common Council questions;	30 minutes total. The chair will ask each member in turn to ask questions, and each member will have 3.5 minutes for question(s) and answer(s). (Recognizing that one CM is absent)
- public comment	Up to 3 minutes per speaker

ACTION: The motion to structure deliberations received a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

MOTION: Stosberg moved and Rollo seconded that <u>Ordinance 2024-07</u> be introduced and read by title and synopsis only.

ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 7, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0. (Rosenbarger out of the room)

MOTION: Stosberg moved and Rollo seconded to adopt Ordinance 2024-07.

LEGISLATION FOR FIRST READINGS

There was no legislation for first reading.

COUNCIL SCHEDULE

MOTION: Piedmont-Smith moved and Zulich seconded to hold a Council Work Session on April 30, 2024 at 6pm. ACTION: The motion received a roll call vote of Ayes: 8, Nays: 0, Abstain: 0.

ADJOURNMENT [9:55pm]

ACTION: Piedmont-Smith adjourned the meeting.

Memorandum prepared by: Clerk Nicole Bolden City of Bloomington